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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 8:05 AM

To: Vraj Gm'

Subject: RE: Please add our IRS EIN number to sunbiz website

Good morning Carson,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Tom

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received frem our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Vraj Gm [mailto:vrajgm@yahco.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 10:15 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Please add our IRS EIN number to sunbiz website

Hello,
I'm Carson Choon, registered agent for Nitai Discount Light Transport, LLC. Please add our IRS EIN

number to your sunbiz website. We have document number: L11000042234.
Our EIN number is: 451563619.

Thanks,

Carson Choon
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